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“...meeting community needs...enhancing quality of life.”

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Jacob A. Woodford
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-4799
Phone: (920) 832-6400
Email: Mayor@Appleton.org

TO: Members of the Common Council

FROM: Mayor Jacob A. Woodfo%

DATE: December 2, 2020

RE: Confirmation of Authority, Board, and Committee Reappointments

It is with pleasure that | present the following reappointments for your confirmation at the December 2
Common Council meeting.

APPLETON HOUSING AUTHORITY — Reappointment

Christopher Biese 5-year Term New Term Expires December 2025

APPLETON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — Reappointment

Marissa Downs 5-year Term New Term Expires November 2025

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD — Reappointment

Brad Schwebs . 3-year Term New Term Expires December.2023
Marcie Harris 3-Year Term New Term Expires December 2023

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS- Reappointments

Kelly Sperl 3-year Term New Term Expires May 2023
Kevin Loosen 3-year Term New Term Expires May 2023

EXHIBITION CENTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF THE ARA — Reappointment

Dana Reader 2-year Term New Term Expires January 2022



